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10" June 2014 ~ Reg. No. W0208-02

Re: Waste Licence— Oxigen Environmental, for a facility located at Oxigen
Environmental (Merrywell), Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower,
Clondalkin, Dublin 22.

Dear Mr. Clune

[ refer to your withdrawn waste licence application, reference number W0208-02, in
respect of the above referenced facility, and in particular to your application for a part
refund in accordance with Article 45(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations of the fee payable to the Agency in respect of the above referenced
application, and as per meeting of 10" April 2014.

I am to advise that the Board of the Agency has decided to grant you a refund of 50%
of the application fee i.e. €14,250. In addition, the Agency has decided that, in the
event that you submit an application for an Industrial Emissions licence, a waiver of
€15,750 will be allowed against the total application fee payable in respect of such an
application.

The Agency can no longer issue any cheques in respect of any refunds we grant to
licensees. In order for us to make a payment of €14,250 directly to your bank account
please complete the following form and retumn it to Office of Licensing,
Environmental Protection Agency, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County
Wexford. :

Yours 2 cerely, -

Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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